

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Planning Department
Suzanne Lubar, Director



Mayor Richard J. Berry

January 3, 2017

Philip W. Clark, PE
Clark Consulting Engineers
19 Ryan Rd
Edgewood, NM 87015

**Re: Performance Plus
6900 Huseman Pl SW
Grading and Drainage
Engineers Stamp Date 12/29/2016 (M10D016G)**

Dear Mr. Clark,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received via email dated 12/29/2016, the above referenced Grading and Drainage Plan is approved for Grading Permit and Building Permit.

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

Please attach a copy of this approved plan dated 12/29/16 to the construction sets in the permitting process prior to sign-off by Hydrology. Inform the Architect/Owner that if the plan is not submitted in both sets there will be a delay in the permitting process.

New Mexico 87103

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification per the DPM checklist will be required.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986 or Rudy Rael at 924-3977.

www.cabq.gov

Sincerely,

Abiel Carrillo, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Hydrology
Planning Department

RR/AC
C: email

